K-4 SUMMER SCHOOL INSTITUTE PROGRAM 2016

Did you know that children can lose up to three months of academic progress over the summer? Over 100 years of research continually shows this trend.

Here are ten things you can do to help your child avoid the summer slide.

- Read EVERY day! Read non-fiction, fiction, ebooks, poetry, newspapers and read out loud! For most children, twenty minutes is an appropriate amount of time to read for a child who is an independent reader. Most libraries have a wonderful summer reading program with incentives and rewards for books read over the summer.
- 2. Cook with your children. This is one of the best ways to integrate math, reading and following directions. Let your child design the menu too! Help your child put together their favorite recipes in a cookbook.
- **3.** Plant a garden. Your child will gain responsibility and pride as they watch their plants grow and thrive.
- 4. Take a field trip to a museum, zoo or local park with walking trails. Keep a journal about your travels.
- 5. Learn a new word each week! Hang it on the fridge and see who can use it the most times throughout the week.
- 6. Enroll in a quality summer program that will provide your child with opportunities to build their critical thinking skills.
- 7. Play quick games with flashcards like Math War or Concentration to keep math skills sharp.
- 8. Listen to Audio Books during your road trip.
- 9. Take pictures and make a summer scrapbook.

10. Did I mention READ?! If your child does nothing else this summer make sure he/she is reading!



K—5 Summer School Program Institutes

July 6—July 27, 2017

Monday - Thursday





Dr. Roberto Padilla Superintendent of Schools



GENERAL PROGRAM INFORMATION

Eligibility to Participate

Attendance to the K-54 Summer Institutes programs are for current students un grades K-4. Students must be recommended by their building principals for either the summer enrichment or summer remediation program and have received an invitation from the District.

Residency Requirements

K-4 students who reside within the Newburgh Enlarged City School District (NECSD) and will attend on of the nine elementary buildings within the NECSD will be able to attend the 2017 Summer Institute programs at no cost.

Attendance

Students with more than three (3) absences will be dropped from the course. Please note that three (3) tardies equal once absence.

Code of Conduct

Students will be dismissed from the Summer Institutes ended School Year Program for conduct that violates the District's Code of Conduct. All students will be expected to demonstrate appropriate behavior throughout the duration of the program. Students will also be required to adhere to the Newburgh Free Academy School Dress Code.

Benefits:

- District-Coordinated, 4 -week program
- Targets ELA and Math supports to struggling students across the district in grades K-4
- Provides a project based inquiry program for students in the Enrichment program.
- Provides a remedial program that is skill based targeting individual student needs
- Includes ELLs and SWDs

Curriculum:

- Individualized instruction that focuses on phonics, reading, writing, and math
- Teachers will create individualized plans for students and weekly goals
- Use of iread and IReady
- Project based inquiry projects



K-4 SUMMER SCHOOL INSITUTE PROGRAMS 2017

Dates: July 6–27 2017, Monday through Thursday

Location: Temple Hill Academy

Students' day 9:00 – 12:30 Recreation period – 30 minute period (1 per day per grade)

Student Schedule



